












































% Awards & Honors

% Broadcasting Experience

% Essay

Please figure the average for each student by taking the sum of the 5 cateqgories listed below and divide by

5. Write your average number next to the student's name on the - below sheet.

Your averages will be passed on to the Education Committee for their evaluation.

WBA Foundation 2018 Scholarship Applicants

Score -.Applic'ant. School
3.3 I _UW-LaCrosse
2 : _ UWfPlatteville
4 a0 UW-Madison
3.8 N B UW-Madison
3 s UW-Madison
3.1 I UW-Madison
-3 | UW-Madison
| 32 _ UW-Madison
2 _ ' 'UW-Stevens Point
3.9 _ UW-Madison

RETURN TO THE WBA BY NOVEMBER 28, 2018!!

You ONLY need to return this form - not the entire gacket of
. applications. -

Email (Ibaun@wi-broadcasters.orqg)
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* Your Name Bonnie Beer

Stations Represented WKOW -

City Madispn

Please let me know how I can best be of assistance to youl

Linda Baun

Vice President

Wisconsin Broadcasters Assoclatlon

44 E. Mifflin St. Suite 900

Madison WI-53703 :

Direct: (608) 729-1480 : o
Toll Free (800) 236-1922 Main Number(608) 255-2600
lbaun@wi-broadcasters.org '

www.wi-broadcasters.orq
SBE Fellow
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From: Linda Baun <Ibaun@wi-broadcasters,org> & /A / ) ) ) & 2 /y .

Sent: ‘ Thursday, December 06, 2018 10:00 AM

To: ' Bonnie Beer '

Subject: . Invoice 922 from Wisconsin Broadcasters Association / JL 3 ;
Attachments: - © Inv_922_from_Wisconsin_Broadcasters_Association_5740. pdf &9@

T T T PO W T

isconsin Broadcasters Association

[ ——
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Good morning

_ Your .invoice-922 for 300.00 s attached for Scholarshlp EEO donation. Please
“remit payment at your earliest convenlence.

Thank you for your support -we appreciate it very much.

Sincerely,
Linda Baun

Direct 608-729-1480
www.wi-broadcasters.org




Wisconsin Broadcasters Association

44 E Mifflin Street, Suite 900
Madison, WI 53703

Phone #

800-236-1922

Bill To

WKOW-TV

ATTN: Accounts Payable
5727 Tokay Blvd
Madison, WI 53719

Invoice

Date Invoice #

12/6/2018 922

Terms

Net 30

Desériptlon

Amount

Once every two years - donate to the Foundation (earmarked for scholarships) a minimum of $100 for radio

SEUs with 1 or 2 stations, a minimum of $200 for radio SEUs with three or more stations, and a minimum of

$300 for TV SEUs. It is your year to make a donation,

Wisconsin Broadcasters Association is a S 501(c) (6) non-prof it, income tax exempt
organization, Federal Employer Identlﬁcatxon #39 6123891

300.00

Total

$300.00
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Wisconsin Broadcasters Association

The Wisconsin Broadcasters Associntion fosters and promotes the development of the arts of aural and visual broadcastings in all its forms...

President & CEO
MICHELLE VETTERKIND, CAE

Vice President Administration
LINDA BAUN

OFFICERS

Chair of the Board
STEVE WEXLER
E.W. Scripps Company, Milwaukee

Vice Chair - Radio
Chair Elect

NANCY DOUGLASS
WLKG-FM, Lake Ceneva

Vice Chair - Television
STEVE LAVIN
WBAY-TV, Green Bay

Treasurer
CHRIS BERNIER
Radio Plus, Marinette/Fond du Lac

Secretary
DON VESELY
WMTV-TV, Madison

Immediate Past Chair
DICK RECORD

Family Radio, La Crosse
DIRECTORS

JUDSON BECIK

WLAX-TV/WEUX-TV, La Crosse/Eau Claire

LYNN BIERITZ
Mid-West Family Broadcasting, Eau Claire

KEITH BRATEL
iHeart Media, Madison

JULI BUEHLER
WLUK-TV, Green Bay

BRIAN BURNS
Morgan Murphy Media, Madison

PAUL CAMERON
The Family Radio«Network, Inc., Appleton

DAVE EDWARDS
WUWM-FM, Milwaukee Public Radio

JT KOSER
Koser Radio Group, Rice Lake/Hayward

LUPITA MONTOTO
La Movida WLMV Radio, Madlison

MARIC STRACHOTA
WDJT-TV/CBS & Telemundo, Milwaulee

CHUCIK SULLIVAN
Entercom, Milwaukee

JAN WADE
WISN-TV, Milwaukee

JEFF WELTON
Nautel, Hackett's Cove, Nova Scotia

MICHAEL WRICHT
Midwest Communications, Wausau

Ex Officio - NAB Board
TOM WALKER
Mid-West Family Broadcasting, Madison

44 E. MIFFLIN STREET, SUITE 900 « MADISON, WI

April 29, 2018

Tom Allen

WKOW TV

5727 Tokay Blvd.
Madison, Wi 53719

Dear Tom:

In accordance with the WBA's Assistance Action Plan for EEO Compliance,
this letter confirms that WKOW TV, was represented by Bonnie Beer, Jill Genter, Ed
Reams and Anna Engelhart at the EEO Seminar: AVOIDING DISCRIMINATION IN
EMPLOYMENT TERMINATIONS which was held as part of the WBA’s 2018 Winter
Conference on Wednesday, January 31, 2018 from 10:45 AM-11:45 AM at the
Concourse Hotel in Madison, Wisconsin.

One of the menu option initiatives under the FCC's Outreach Prong 3 states:
"One full 'Menu Option Initiative' credit for participating in a program for station
management that will teach them how to ensure Equal Employment Opportunity and
prevent unlawful discrimination”’. The WBA will be offering this training program four
times over a two year period. The seminar will be held in conjunction with the WBA
Winter and Summer Conferences, this initiative began with the 2006 Winter
Conference - this is a similar process as the Job/Career Fairs. If a station routinely
sends management to these courses, by the end of the segment, (two year period),
the SEU would claim one full menu option credit for that two year period. Please note
- these four seminars will each be on different discrimination topics, so an SEU will
need to have someone from management in attendance at all four sessions to get the
full menu option credit."

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions! We look forward to
helping you, our valued member, with your EEO Compliance.

Sincerely,
3
Ao L BC,LQ L,‘Y\
Linda Baun

Vice President

53703

PHONE: 608-255-2600 + TOLL FREE: 800-236-1922 * www.wi-broadcasters.org
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_Wisconsin

President & CEO
MICHELLE VETTERKIND, CAE

Vice President Administration
LINDA BAUN

OFFICERS
Chair of the Board

STEVE LAVIN
WBAY-TV, Green Bay

Vice Chair - Radio

Chair Elect

CHRIS BERNIER

Radlio Plus, Marinette/Fond du Lac

Vice Chair - Television
DON VESELY
WMTV-TV, Madison

Treasurer
LUPITA MONTOTO
La Movida Raclio, WLMV, Madison

Secretary
JAN WADE
WISN-TV, Milwaulee

Immediate Past Chair
STEVE WEXLER
Good Karma Brands, Milwaukee

DIRECTORS
JUDSON BECK
WLAX-TV/WEUX-TV, La Crosse/Eau Claire

{CEITH BRATEL
iHeart Media, Madison

BRIAN BURNS
Morgan Murphy Media, Madison

PAUL CAMERON
The Family Radio Network, Inc., Appleton

HERB CODY
QueenB Radio, Platteville

DAVE EDWARDS
WUWM-FM, Milwaukee Public Radio

ANNA ENGELHART
WKOW-TV, Matlison

ALEESE FIELDER )
NRG Media, Wausau/Stevens Point

JT KOSER .
Koser Radio Group, Rice Lake/Hayward

MIKE SMITH
WFRV-TV, Green Bay

MARK STRACHOTA
WDJT-TV/CBS & Telemundo, Mitwaukee

CHUCIK SULLIVAN
Entercom, Milwatikee/Madison

JEFF WELTON.
Nautel, Hackett's Cove, Nova Scotia

MICHAEL WRIGHT
Midwest Communications, Green Bay/
Wausau

Ex Officio - NAB Board
TOM WALKER
Mid-West Family Broadcasting, Madison

44 E. MIFFLIN STREET, SUITE 900 - MADISON, WI

The Wisconsin Broadcasters Association fosters and promotes the development of the arts of aural and visual broadcastings in all its forms... —=

Broadcasters Association

May 15, 2019

Tom Allen

WKOW TV

5727 Tokay Blvd.
Madison, Wi 53719

Dear Tom:

In accordance with the WBA's Assistance Action Plan for EEO Compliance,
this letter confirms that WKOW TV, was represented by Anna Engelhart at the EEO
Seminar: EFFECTIVE STRATEGIES TO ADDRESS LEGAL ISSUES AND
PREVENT UNLAWFUL DISCRIMINATION DURING THE EMPLOYMENT
RELATIONSHIP which was held as part of the WBA’s 2019 Winter Conference on
Wednesday, January 30, 2019 from 10:45 AM-11:45 AM at the Concourse Hotel in
Madison, Wisconsin.

One of the menu option initiatives under the FCC's Outreach Prong 3 states:
"One full 'Menu Option Initiative' credit for participating in a program for station
management that will teach them how to ensure Equal Employment Opportunity and
prevent unlawful discrimination”. The WBA will be offering this training program four
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
need o have someone from management in attendance at all four sessions to get the
full menu option credit."”

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions! We look forward to
helping you, our valued member, with your EEO Compliance.

Sincerely,

LY

Linda Baun = 50‘“’@

Vice President

53703

PHONE: 608-255-2600 * TOLL FREE: 800-236-1922 » www.wi-broadcasters.org

S—

T T CRETIAT TR

v

[ .

-~ - T



